From: Sanchez, Arnulfo

To: Tickell, David

Subject: Fw: Waterford Harbor Yacht Club Marina
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 3:53:47 PM
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Arnulfo Sanchez

Public Works Supervisor
Streets & Stormwater
City of League City
281-554-1090

From: Sanchez, Arnulfo <Arnulfo.Sanchez@leaguecitytx.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 9:26:20 AM

To: Barron, Dora <Dora.Barron@leaguecitytx.gov>

Subject: Fw: Waterford Harbor Yacht Club Marina

Arnulfo Sanchez

Public Works Supervisor
Streets & Stormwater
City of League City
281-554-1090

From: Sanchez, Arnulfo <Arnulfo.Sanchez@leaguecitytx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 10:45 AM

To: Tickell, David <david.tickell@leaguecitytx.gov>

Subject: Fw: Waterford Harbor Yacht Club Marina

Arnulfo Sanchez
Public Works Supervisor
Streets & Stormwater

O: 281-554-1090
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City of League City
=] . 1701 W League City Parkway League City, Texas 77573
== www.leaguecitytX.gov  Amuyifo.Sanchez@leaguecitytx.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT

This message and all attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney-client and other
privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited and may
be unlawful. If you believe this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying
to this transmission or by calling the City of League City at 281-554-1000, and destroy all copies of the
original message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message shall be construed as a
digital or electronic signature. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Allan Negrete <allan.negrete@kingsolutionservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 10:44:23 AM

To: Sanchez, Arnulfo <Arnulfo.Sanchez@leaguecitytx.gov>
Subject: Waterford Harbor Yacht Club Marina

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of City of League City. Please use caution before clicking any links,
downloading pictures within email, or responding to unknown senders. Do NOT sign-in with your COLC account for
any unexpected items. Please contact the Technology Helpdesk (x1380) or forward to HELPDESK@leaguecitytx.gov
if in doubt.

Arnulfo,

Given the location of this line, we do not have the necessary equipment to construct a coffer damin
order to proceed with the repairs. For this reason, | am unable to provide a quote at this time.

Sorry for the inconvenience.

Allan Negrete

Project Manager

King Solution Services, LLC
Office:281-835-4053

Cell: 832-812-4820
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From: Sanchez, Arnulfo

To: Tickell, David

Subject: Fw: CMP repairs

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 3:54:00 PM
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Arnulfo Sanchez

Public Works Supervisor
Streets & Stormwater
City of League City
281-554-1090

From: Sanchez, Arnulfo <Arnulfo.Sanchez@leaguecitytx.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 9:28:12 AM

To: Barron, Dora <Dora.Barron@leaguecitytx.gov>

Subject: Fw: CMP repairs

Get Outlook for i0OS

Arnulfo Sanchez

Public Works Supervisor
Streets & Stormwater
City of League City
281-554-1090

From: Sanchez, Arnulfo <Arnulfo.Sanchez@leaguecitytx.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 11:34 AM

To: Tickell, David <david.tickell@leaguecitytx.gov>

Subject: Fw: CMP repairs

Get Outlook for i0OS

Arnulfo Sanchez

Public Works Supervisor
Streets & Stormwater
City of League City
281-554-1090

From: manuel Cervantes <mcfaithllc@gmail.com>


mailto:Arnulfo.Sanchez@leaguecitytx.gov
mailto:david.tickell@leaguecitytx.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=05%7C02%7Cdavid.tickell%40leaguecitytx.gov%7C7b3a7dedf90246fc6e7808dd55e6e622%7Cc917b83d994f4807800074838a2eeb89%7C0%7C0%7C638761172407424404%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RaBKT9pDTgixK8OIaaThSgALjKBHJQwcMbjowJ7%2BTyw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=05%7C02%7Cdavid.tickell%40leaguecitytx.gov%7C7b3a7dedf90246fc6e7808dd55e6e622%7Cc917b83d994f4807800074838a2eeb89%7C0%7C0%7C638761172407450815%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OxUJXflTBcFSGGCtts3o6tV0mKkN0owWGTN%2FdjBXvaw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=05%7C02%7Cdavid.tickell%40leaguecitytx.gov%7C7b3a7dedf90246fc6e7808dd55e6e622%7Cc917b83d994f4807800074838a2eeb89%7C0%7C0%7C638761172407467160%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nqiRKoa7l%2Bk%2BjvTSWW6tthv8uxeMeQ10y2WpdubtrjA%3D&reserved=0

LC
TX




















Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 11:32:54 AM

To: Sanchez, Arnulfo <Arnulfo.Sanchez@leaguecitytx.gov>
Cc: Madhu Kilambi, PE <madhu.kilambi@arkkengineers.com>
Subject: Re: CMP repairs

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

Arnulfo
Faith Utilities is limited on this project and can not send a quote.
Thanks

On Tue, Feb 18, 2025 at 8:32 AM Sanchez, Arnulfo <Arnulfo.Sanchez@leaguecitytx.gov>
wrote:

Good morning Manuel,

Would you be able to send a quote for the CMP repair at 510 Harborside way.

Thank you Sir.

Arnulfo Sanchez
Public Works Supervisor
Streets & Stormwater

O: 281-554-1090

City of League City

1701 W League City Parkway League City, Texas 77573
-------------------------- Arnulfo.Sanchez@leaguecitytx.gov

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

Regards,
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Manuel Cervantes
Project Manager Service Operations

Faith Utilities, LLC
832-250-5190



